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Rivera, Maribel
.

From: David Muir [dmuir@davidiphoto.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 2:53 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request

To whom it may concern:

DAVIDIPHOTO, INC. was originally filed electronically on April 15, 2010, with an effective date of April 12,
2010, and was assigned the Corporate Filing number 000175878170 and document number P10000032726.
Please update the principal address for the business to become: 1711 NW 38th Avenue, Lauderhill, FL 33311

Please confirm that this process may be completed as submitted by this email. I hope for a positive response.

Best regards,
David

David I. Muir, MSW

Photographer | DAVIDiPhoto, In¢. | Fort Lauderdale, FL
954.200.5110 main | 954.804.3281 mobile | 3238FAL6 bb pin
dmuir@DAVIDIPhoto.com | www.DAVIDIPhoto.com

The photographs, digital negatives or prints produced by DAVIDIPhoto, Inc. and David I. Muir are protected by Copyright Law (all rights
reserved) and may not be reproduced in any manner without DAVIDiPhoto, Inc. and David I. Muir's explicit written permission. Limited
copyright ownership of images are transferred to the Client under the following conditions: Digital negatives may be used by Clients for
personal use and for the purposes of the reproduction and distribution of photographs to friends and relatives.

Clients must obtain written permission and compensate DAVIDiPhoto, Inc. or David I. Muir pricr to an event where the Client and/or Client's
friends, relatives and/or associates publish or sell any image(s) or photograph(s).
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